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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS RFP 

Updated March 24, 2021 

 

Is there a list of properties in the City that are available for development? Or, is this just meant for 

projects that are already in progress? 

The City maintains a list of properties that are zoned for multifamily development and used to meet the 

City’s lower-income Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA), in coordination with the Housing 

Element of the General Plan. As a part of the Housing Element underway now, the City has also identified 

a number of candidate sites that may be rezoned for multifamily housing; however, there is no guarantee 

any of the noted sites will actually be rezoned. There is an interactive map showing the existing 

multifamily sites (E-xx) and candidate sites (C-xx). 

 

The RFP allows for proposals both on projects that may already be in progress and projects that are 

conceptual in nature at this point (i.e., do not have a site identified). 

 

Is the developer fee maximum calculated at 10% of total cost or the cash out limit?    

The developer fee is limited to 10% of the total development costs (less the fee itself).  

 

Is the City loan interest only and is it residual receipts only? 

The City negotiates loan terms on a case-by-case basis after review of the project’s pro forma and other 

financial information, and considering requirements of other agencies providing subsidy. Recent loans 

have been structured as residual receipts or residual receipts with a minimum fixed annual payment, 

which typically escalates over time. 

 

Does net zero count as Innovation in Project Design for bonus points? 

Yes, provided it has a benefit to residents that isn’t negated by charging higher rents than in a non-net-

zero project. 

 

NEW - May a nonprofit be named as a partner in more than one application with different 

developers in response to the City of Elk Grove RFP? 

Yes, this is acceptable. 

 

https://elkmap.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/minimalist/index.html?appid=854b859889414b4da63e59b0daee0bc4

